SPECIAL EVENT COMMITTEE APPROVAL FORM

MEETING DATE: 5/9/2016
EVENT NAME: Manitowoc Praisefest
ORGANIZER: Kristy Stark
EVENT.DATE: 7/23/2016 NEW OR RECURRING: New

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION: Praise & worship by local musicians. Food & craft/apparel vendors.
Free admission to event in Washington Park. Use of trash cans. Waiver
of fees is not requested.

ESTIMATED CITY COSTS: ESTIMATED EVENT HOLDER CHARGES:

POLICE LATE APPL. FEE
FIRE LICENSES
PARKS 0 STAKE PERMIT
RECREATION DELIVERY CHARGES
STREETS 0 (if delivery requested)

TOTAL 0 TOTAL COLLECTED| of

COMMITTEE CONCERNS:

COMMITTEE DECISION:

APPROVE DENY

Ll |

fpsann

/Z/ (,Qr—
/7
C‘%CHON REQUIRED:

ITEMS TO INCLUDE IN LETTER:

Event 10 Copy to: Clerk



Deborah Neuser

From: Kathleen McDaniel

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 1:00 PM
To: Deborah Neuser

Subject: RE: Do I need to collect insurance?

We ask but cannot compel.

From: Deborah Neuser
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2016 12:42 PM
To: Kathleen McDaniel
Subject: Do I need to collect insurance?

For a church service, gospel and signing in Washington Park Metro Stage?

For some reason I’'m thinking religious services do not need insurance? Or is that just political?

Deborat A Neaser

Deputy City Clerk, WCMC

City of Manitowoc

900 Quay St., Manitowoc, WI 54220
(Ph) 920-686-6952; (Fax) 920-686-6959
E-Mail: dneuser@manitowoc.org




RECEIVED
City of Manitowoc
APR 29 2016 SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION FORM
OPI- OPWM pphcahon must be turned in to the Parks Office a minimum of 60 days prior to

the date of the event. Your Certificate of Insurance must be on file in the City Clerk’s Office a
minimum of 10 days prior to the date of the event. If you have questlons, please see the Special
Event Guidelines & Pohcy for a list of contncts. .

2,

Name/Description of Event: L /IF:().' "}Oj- ' Qﬁ’; Qg}?’{f{f}"

. - i
Dateof Event: __J {7 N/ J(/>  1f multiplc days, Start Date: / / End Date: / /

Include dates and times needed for setup and take down / cleanup,
] ~
Time Event will Begin Setup: Q w M Actual Start Time: I z AMPM Finish Time: / AM@

Name and Completc Address of Orpanization/Individual Organizing the Event:

Name of organization responsible for event

)“/ﬁ; <H/ !L(\/ \C')_h‘)f\ I\/ Telephone # PRIOR TO event ()G 77 G A7)

Name (first, middle. and last) of event organizer

Telephone # DURING event EOVG 73- TG

Contact name DL'RI!\C event (if different)

IHRG hasden [

Street Address
. { .
Meny; PO /[ SHDO0  esiawines KMoy dor £ o
City. State, Zip of event organizer “J - /
Is the sponsoring organization a 501(c)3) organization? D Yes JZNo
Locarion of the Event: Generally describe vour event and its purpose and attach a D TAILED map or diagram of your cyent.
Also, indicate the dircction of the route, If any, including all turns and the number of teaffic lanes to ho uscd. Maps of the City
and its parks arc available online a1 www. manilowoc.org.
Ak y o ortise ond whibin soovided by Joral museinas,
F\’rfﬂ Ve f ORLG, IJP\ i Q'/ilaﬁm‘ij VPO, YLes.
afrsson e -}r-)/»r\p Qb .
£
dwr ol r\‘\&f‘t %

. . . arels . . s )D (' ! 3

Will the event be held in a Manitowoce park or utilize any park facilitics? m'\'cs Which park? LL ﬂ.n:’;\m L__l No

What park facilities will be necded (buildings, tennis courts, ball diamonds, disc golf courses, ete.)? '

\-h’m/ CesHoems

Have you reserved lhc park &/or park facilitics? M Yes D No {fno, please contuct the Parks Division at (920) 636-3580.

Does the event require streets to be closed? D Yes M No If yes, which street(s):

It is YOUR RESPONSIBILITY to provide Jederally approved iraffic control items; however they ma v he remted from the Streets &
Sunitation Division.

Will the cvent be held on the sidewalk? [ Yes m No



6.

Mariners Trail Permit:
Will any portion of the Mariners Trail be used? D Yes DZIN:
If yes, where on the trail will the event begin: e e U O S S ORI
Where on the trail will the event end: . - i Fope

When use of the trail is requested. consideration is given 1o how the public’s use of ihe trail will be affected. Set up / take down and
clean up, as well as other services provided by a City staff may be billed on a cost-recovery basis. The event organizer must provide
a copy of event liability insurance naming BOTH CITIES as co-insured at least 10 days prior to the event. Permits do not allow
“exclusive use” of the trail and the gencral public must be allowed to share the permitted areas.

This agreement is made and entered into by and between the Cities of Two Rivers and Manitowoc, Wisconsin, hereinafier called “City™
and the above-named individual, hereinafter called “Permittee.” The partics agree as follows: Bookings must be made no earlier than 12
months in advance. The Permittee understands his/her responsibility is 1o set up, cleat up and restore premises within the ime period
listed above.

Limitation of Use: Permitiee agrees that the number of persons on the rented premises during the rental period shall not exceed the
capacity of the facility and that no imtoxicating hiquor or fermented malt beverages shall be served to minors. Permittee agrees (0 use
premises rented for the purpose stated above and no other. In the event this Limitation of Use 1s not complied with, Permitice shall be
charged and agrees to pay a fee of S200.

Permittee agrees to abide by the rules and regulations contained in this agreement.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Signature of City of Two Rivers designee: Date:

7.

Tell Us About Your Event:
What is the estimated attendance at your event, including observers? 100D-"00D

o 'j . 'h._,' -
How many vendors will be at vour event? (/7 ‘ o How many vehicles?  / 5= }f )

Do you require any special parking restrictions? D Yes MNO If yes, what type, when, and where:

Parking on grassy arcas of a park is not allowed without priov approval. Contact the Police Department if traffic control is needed

Will food be prepared and/er served at the event? E Yes D No
You are responsible for ebtaining any necessary permits for food from die Manitowoc County Health Departmerit

Will you be having a band or amplified music? [2] Yes D No

Will a loudspeaker or similar c]ecmg_sound amplification system be used outdoors? [g Yes D No
If yes, what hours: J fl:_(j

Will the City need 10 provldc any special t.kr..lnca! stance dr lighting (cfball;qiamcnds, ete.)? [%YC? D No 7‘:\' y
If ves, please describe: ﬂr_’}"ﬂ _1"_;_ T \A I';‘l_"__r-f'____ Lo~ PR, VA De . i r[.}“; 0{“‘]’"

'E\;‘f +I—~4“_’f - (_WL "'/“-"}’F"P’-J ==

Contact the Parks Division at 686-3580 wirh questions.

Will any of the following services be required? D Clean-up D Street-sweeping

Forhelp defining vour parking, elean-up,& waffic control needs, please coniact the Strects & Sanitation Division at (920) 686-0331,
. 4

Will any fireworks or pyretechnic devices be used during the event? D Yes m No

If yes, contact the Fire Department ai (920) 686-6540) to seenre the proper permits for firework usage.

Vill animals be present at the event? D‘r‘c:, ENO If yes, please indicate what types of animals, how many are expected, and where
they will be located.

What teilet facilities will be made available 1o vour pnnicipams?j\%rlndnor D Outdeor
Please describe the toilet facilities that will be provided, including their locations and the number of units: I .

Will alcoholic beverages be served/seld? D‘f‘es RTNQ If yes, a *Special Class B” license will allow sale/service of beer and/or wine.
Please conticct the City Clerk s Office ai (920) 686-6930 1o abitain o license,




In the case of a premise with a current alcohol license, do you need an extension of your premise? D\'cs m No  lfves, give
a detailed explanation under #5.

Do you require a waiver of the restriction fo serve alcohol in a park? DY@ JZNO

8. Equipment Necded for Your Event:

Equipment rental charges will apply unless a waiver of some or all fees is approved. A non-waivable delivery fee will he charged if
delivers/pickup hy City personng) s ne Delivery fees are based on iolal rental costs.

To make arrangements to pick up the items yourselves, please contact the Parks Division at 686-3580. All items must be picked up
and retumed weekdays between 7:00 AM. and 2:30 P.M. It is the renter's responsibility 1o sign in all matenals in the Streets &
Sanitation office or with a Parks staff member prior to unloading at the time of retum. 1i is unacceptable to drop off rental materials
outside of return hours and without signing them in.

Please )}\dﬁ\le where :m‘.I{«hen the items shou!d be delivered:
AL (DNCE VN
T =

Please Indicate the total number of items requested:

# Needed #.of Davs® Cost/Dav Towul

Barricades

2 . X X S0 = __ Flashers _
3 X X 8300 - Flashers
§ X X 5400 =
Rail type-long X X s300 =
Rail rype-shornt X X 5200 -
Channelizer Drums X X S300 -
Cones
R X X $150 -
b X . X stso -
Safety vests ——— X X  Nocharge =  NoCharge
Snow fence
Rolls X X s400 -
Posts X X NoCharge =  NoCharge
Post driver/pounder X X NoCharge -~  NoCharge
Traffic signs — X X  8§20n = Description
X X 5200 u Description _ e
. X X 3200 ~- Description
Traffic signs (Portable) X X $3.00 - Descripiion
X X 8300 = Description
X X $3.00 = Description

Other (list items and amounts)

Parks Division Equipment (686-3580). Do NOT count any picnic tables. garbage cuny, etc. already locared at the park.

Banquet tables, 8° X X §ss500 @
Park benches X X $7.00 =
Picnic tables X X 800 -
Risers, platform X X 51500 - Deseriplion
Security stanchions X X S§s00 -
Tent, 10°x10° X X  $30.00 =
Tent, 10°x20° X X $35.00 -
Ticket booths. cutdoor X X 81500 -
Trash cans 1 X { X NoCharge =  NoCharge
Wenger portable bandwagon, 35x87**
X X §240.00 -
Other (list items and amounts) e
TOTAL RENTAL CHARGES t

Yinchude the day of wenurn but not the day of pickuplictivery. Items must be pickedrivinmed weekdavs berweeir 7:00 am and 2:30 pm

“*The bandwagon shall not be removed from the City fimits without the apprval of the Park & Recreation Commitice and must be
deliveredisetup by City Personnel,



10.

1.

If you are requesting deliverv/pickup by City personnel, the following non-waivable delivery fees will apply.

DELIVERY FEES
Total Cost of Items Rented Delivery Fee
$0.00 - $100.00 % 50.00
$100.01 - $250.00 3 75.00
$250.01 - $500.00 $125.00
$500.00 - $1,000.00 $250.00
$1,000.01 and above $350.00

Delivery fees will be adjusted based on actual s rented

Stuke Permit: There is 2 $50.00 NON-WAIVABLE stak it fee per cvent, if any ftems will ed into the ground. The
cvent organizer is responsible for easuring Diggers Hotline is contacted a minimum of three business days before set-up,
Will any of these items (or items of similar nﬁ be erccted or placed on the event grounds?

Tent or canopy D Yes No
Fence D Yes %No
Sign D Yes No
Bounce house E] Yes No Ifelectric, where will item be plugged in?
Other [Jves [XNo it electric, where will item be plugged in?

If ves for any, pive a detailed explanation under #

Safety and Security for Your Event:

Do you have the correct level of insurance for your specific event? m Yes D No
Please sce the Special Evemts Insurance Form t ensure you have the proper coverage. You must submit the insurance ceriificate AND
required endorsements to the City Clerk's Office af feast 10 days before your event,

Do you need assistance from the Police or Fire Depantments? D Yes mNo If yes. please describe:

Turo Srr Gords - Aol GaoeudS - 2o

Name of Security Coordinator Phone # before event Phone # the day of the cvent

Do you have a plan in place to deal with medical emergencies that may occur during your event? M Yes D No
The Ciry reserves the right te require a detailed written public sufery plan.

Fees & Reimbursement: Unless waived by the Special Event Committee, the standaed fees for all rentals and licenses will apply. The
City may also requirc reimbursement for extraordinary expenses. Charges will apply for lost, stolen, or damaged equipment.
Stake Permit Fees. License Fecs and Dellvery Fees will not be waived.

Is a waiver of some or all fees requested? [ ] Yes [X] No

If yes, pleasc explain what fees you desire waived or reduced and the reason{s):

Will money be collected, tickets or concessions sold, registration fees charged, or money raised in conjunction with the event?
Yes D No '
I yes. explain and list specific charges HO'*:?" vl rok b c ollertir, mrrp}/ [
-2 )]: Y ]

IOy N

‘
i

4

What ase your estimated revenucsahd what will the revenues be used for? () / ¥
7

Please attach any additional information which you feel will assist the committee in evaluating your request. The City reserves
the right to request a current financial report for the previous two years indicating all expenses and all revenues of the
group/organization.



12, Legal Notice
| understand the filing of dhis application does not ensure approval of a Special Event. 1 also understand that all Special Event
organizers and participants must comply with all applicable City ordinances, traffic rules, park rules, state health laws, fire cedes. and
liquor licensing regulations. Fees for park facilitics, temporary beeriwine licenses. stake and freworks permits, and other necessary
licenses and permits are in addition to the fecs submitted for the Special Events Application. 1 further understand that an incomplete
application may be cause for the denial of the event.

The undersigned agrees to indemnify and hold the City of Manitowoc harmless for any and all damage claims or personal injury
claims occurring during this event. It is further agreed that all personal property of any kind broughi on the premises shall be at the
sole risk of the undersigned, and that the City of Manitowoe shall not be liable for any injury. loss or damage 1o said property or injury
to any persons on the premises. The undersigned agrees 10 be responsible for any damage caused to said facility or equipment by
mischicf or ncgligence. By signing, ! acknowledge that | have authority to bind the sponsoring organization and acknowledze that |
have received. read and understand the Special Events Policy and agree to be bound by all requirements as stated in the Special Events
Policy and it is hereby incorporated by relerence into this signed agreement,

Date of birth of applicant ¢ 1 |8 1 Hp (g
Signature of Applicant: r Date: L[‘/L:y‘:;/] (;‘7
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